
MOUTEVELIS, Michael 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Michael Horwood [Michaei.Horwood@aec.gov.au] 
Monday, 10 November 2014 4:44PM 
'glennprice@bigpond.com'; Orgs; Industrial Elections 

Subject: MUA (Launceston) E2014/184 [DLM=For-Officiai-Use-Only] 

For-Official-Use-Only 

Post Election Report 
MUA Launceston 

E2014/184 
Musicians' Union of Australia (Launceston Branch) 

Attached is a copy of my Post Election Report and Declaration in relation to the above mentioned election. 
This election is now complete. 

Regards, 

Michael Horwood 1 Returning Officer 
Tasmania State Office 1 TAS State Office 
Australian Electoral Commission 
T: (03) 6235 05091 M: 0408 389 1381 F: (03) 6235 0568 

Post Election 
Report MUA (L) E .. 

For-Official-Use-Only 

For-Official-Use-Only 

DISCLAIMER: 

Declaration 
MUA(L) 2014.pdf 

If you have received this transmission in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete all copies. If this email or any attachments 
have been sent to you in error, that error does not constitute waiver of any confidentiality, privilege or copyright in respect of information in the email 
or attachments. 
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C:j AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

• 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

RETURNING OFFICER - POST ELECTION REPORT 

Client: Musicians' Union of Australia (Launceston Branch) 

Contact details: Mr Glenn Price 
Branch Secretary 
Musicians' Union of Australia 
Box 320 
Kings Meadows Tas 7250 

AIR contact officer: David Vale 

ELECTIONS COVERED IN THIS REPORT 

Election Decision Nols: E2014/184 

Election: Scheduled Elections 

Returning Officer: Michael Horwood 

RULES 

Email: glennprice@bigpond.com 

Tel: 03 6344 4562 
0407 444 562 

Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 
Tel: (02) 8374 6509 

Rules used for elections Rule ID: [013N: Incorporates alterations of 28/07/2009, 
R2009/1 0008] 

Rules re eligibility to vote: 73B( e) 

Rules difficult to apply/interpret: Nil. 

Model Rule reference (if any): N/A 

Legal precedents considered: Nil. 

Action taken under section 193 of Nil. 
RAO Schedule: 

ROLL OF VOTERS 

OTHER MATTERS PERTAINING TO ROLL OF VOTERS 

ALLEGATIONS OF IRREGULARITIES RECEIVED 

There were no written complaints or allegations of irregularities. 

ATTACHMENTS 

A) Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

Michael Horwood 
Returning Officer 

10 November 2014 



( 

Musicians' Union of AustG;J 
Branch Elections 2014 

Declaration of Results for Uncontested Offices 

E20141184 

AEC 
Australian Electoral Commission 

Below are the results of the election for the following offices, conducted in accordance with the provisions 
of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 and the rules of the organisation. 

Launceston Branch 

Branch President 

Candidates 

BULLOCK, June 

Branch Vice-President (2) 

Candidates 

BAINES, Ron 
No further nomination was accepted 

Branch SecretaryrTreasurer 

Candidates 

No nomination was received 

Branch Committee Member (7) 

Candidates 

CRAWFORD, Allan 
JAMES, Alan 
No further nominations were accepted 

Trustee (3) 

Candidates 

BAINES, Ron 
BULLOCK, June 
No further nomination was accepted 

As the number of nominations accepted did not exceed the number of positions to be filled, I declare the 
above candidates elected. 

Michael Horwood 
Returning Officer 

20 October 2014 
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24 July 2014 

Mr Glenn Price 
Secretary 
Launceston Branch 
The Musicians' Union of Australia 
PO BOX 320, KINGS MEADOWS 
LAUNCESTON TAS 7249 

Also by facsimile: (03) 6344 8355 

Dear Mr Price 

FAIR WORK 

COMMISSION 

Scheduled Election- Musicians' Union of Australia, Launceston Branch (E2014/184) 

I refer to the prescribed information dated 18 July 2014 which was lodged with the Fair Work 
Commission on 22 July 2014, for a scheduled election of the Launceston Branch of the 
Musicians' Union of Australia. 

A copy of the decision in relation to the above matter is enclosed. 

The Fair Work Commission is making arrangements, under subsections 189(3) of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009, with the Electoral Commissioner for the conduct of the 
subject election by a member of staff of the Australian Electoral Commission, who will contact 
you in the near future about the election. 

Yours sincerely 

David Vale 
Principal Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 
Fair Work Commission 

Level 10, Terrace Tower Telephone: (02) 8374 6509 
80 William Street Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 

East Sydney NSW 201 1 Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 



[2014] FWCD 4925 

DECISION 

Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 
s.189- Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Musicians' Union of Australia 
(E2014/184) 

FairWork 
Commission 

MRENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 23 JULY 2014 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 

[1] On 21 July 2014 the Launceston Branch of the Musicians' Union of Australia lodged 
with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to an election for the 
following offices: 

Branch President 
Branch Vice-President 
Branch Secretary-Treasurer 
Branch Committee Member 
Branch Trustee 

(1) 
(2) 
(1) 
(7) 
(3) 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the abovenamed offices is required to be held under 
the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 
Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 
Australian Electoral Commission. 
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24 July 2014 
FAIR WORK 

COMMISSION 
Electoral Commissioner Through 

Australian Electoral Officer (industrial.elections@aec.gov.au) 

Under subsection 189 of the Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009, please 
arrange for the conduct of the following election by the Australian Electoral Commission: 

E No 2014/184 

RE: 

Offices: 

Relevant Information: 

Contact: 

Phone: 

THE MUSICIANS' UNION OF AUSTRALIA- LAUNCESTON 
BRANCH 

See Decision 

Scheduled election; direct voting system. 

Mr Glenn Price 

Branch Secretary- The Musicians' Union of Australia -
Launceston Branch 

(03) 6344 4562 or 0407 444 562 

A copy of the decision is enclosed. 

I further request that you arrange for this office to be notified that arrangements for the 
conduct of this election have been made, by email transmission at orgs@fwc.gov.au 

David Vale 
Principal Adviser 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 
Fair Work Commission 

Level10, Terrace Towers Telephone: (02) 8374 6509 
80 William Street Facsimile: (02) 9380 6990 

East Sydney NSW 2011 Email: orgs@fwc.gov.au 



VALE, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC 

VALE, David 
Thursday, 24 July 2014 10:01 AM 
'Industrial Elections' 
E2014/184 
MUA E2014 184 Launceston SIGNED decision 23072014.doc; MUA E2014 1841etter to 
AEC_24072014.doc - -

Please find a copy of the signed Decision for the launceston Branch of the Musicians' Union of Australia in election 
number E2014/184. 

Yours sincerely 

DAVID VALE 
Principal Adviser, 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
david. vale@fwc.gov .au 

Please be aware that my email address has changed to david.vale@fwc.gov.au effective 1 January 2013. Please 
update your records accordingly. 

Level10, Terrace Tower 
80 William Street 
East Sydney NSW 2011 

www.fwc.gov.au 
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VALE, David 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Dear AEC 

VALE, David 
Tuesday, 22 July 2014 10:40 AM 
'Industrial Elections' 
E2014/184 
E2014_184 MUA TAS_21072014.pdf; Musicians Union 013N 280709.doc 

Please find the prescribed information and a copy of the current ru lebook of the MUA for election number 
E2014/184. 

Yours sincerely 

DAVID VALE 
Principal Adviser, 
Regulatory Compliance Branch, NSW 

Fair Work Commission 
Tel: 02 8374 6509 
Fax: 02 9380 6990 
david.vale@fwc.qov.au 

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



Ph Mob 0407 444 562 
emai l ~:d nnw·icc@ bigpond.com 

Australian Electoral Commission, 
2"d Floor, AMP Building, 
86 Collins Street, 
Hobart, 
Tas 7000 

P.O. Box 320, 
Kings Meadows 
Launceston 7 

*' t:y 

---~ 

Z 2 JUL IM4 

1 G lenn Price Launceston Branch Secretary of the Musicians Union Of Australia 
make the following statement. 
l am the Launceston Branch Secretary ofThe Musicians Union Of Australian 
The Electorate is made up of the Members of the Branch. 
I would like the elections to open at the discretion of the Electoral Office under rule 
73B(a). 
Under rule 73C(a) the voting system is a direct voting system by secret ballot. 
I confirm that the fo llowing in fonnation is being lodged under sub section 189(1) of 
Fair Work (Registered Organisations Act 2009). 
These Requests comply with Regulation 138. 

OFfiCES I POSITIONS 
a Branch President ( l) Required 
b Branch Vice Presidents (2) Required 
c Branch Secretary (1) Required 
d Branch Treasurer ( I ) Required 
c Branch Committee(7 ) Required 
f Branch Trustees (3) Required 
elections for officers and positions is required as the terms of office are due to expire 
in the normal course under the rules of the organisation. 
Yours Sincerely 
Glenn Price ( anch Secretary) 

f/;t<-~ 


